
Addendum:  IT Professional Technical Services 
Master Contract Program  

T#:902TS 
 

Statement of Work (SOW) 
For Technology Services 

 
MN.IT Services @ MMB 

 
 Project Title: Oracle/PeopleSoft EPM  

Project Assistance (Planning and Expert Staff Augmentation)  
 

Proposal Submission Instructions  
Responses must be received no later than December 10, 2013, December 26, 2013 2:00 p.m. Central 
Standard Time (CST).  

 

Questions and Answers 

Question:  The due date for proposals is listed as 26 December, 2013, however, under the section 

Proposal Submission Instructions it states, "Responses must be received no later than December 10, 

2013, 2:00 p.m. Central Standard Time (CST)..." Is this an artifact from a previous SOW? 

Answer:  The date for submission is December 26, 2013. 

  

Question:  Do you anticipate any of this role to be functional or is it entirely techinical? If there is any 

functional aspect, what percentage do you expect to be technical/functional? 

Answer:  The role to be performed is primarily technical, however to be successful in the role the selected 

individual will also need to understand the functional side of PSFT FSCM.  

  

Question:  Is there an incumbent? If there is, are they permitted to bid on this RFP? 

Answer:  There is no incumbent. 

 

Question:  This role reads 2 ways to us. On the surface we want to send you a PSFT FSCM consultant, 

but we also see EPM.  Although there will be some crossover, would you prefer someone stronger in 

PSFT FSCM or PSFT EPM? 

Answer:  Strength in PSFT FSCM is required.   


